Sehrish Hafeez Bhatti

Senior Assistant Manager Quality Assurance (Audit & Accreditation)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: sehrishhafeezbhatti@gmail.com

Contact: (000) 000-



About

Dr. Sehrish Hafeez Bhatti is working as Senior Assistant Manager Quality Assurance (Audit & Accreditation) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Sehrish Hafeez Bhatti has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

ZTBL, ZTBL

EMBA in HR Virtual University of Pakistan , Pakistan	2015 - 2017
B.Com in Accounting University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2007 - 2009
Experience	
Senior Assistant Manager Quality Assurance (Audit & Accreditation) University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Assistant Manager (Examinations) NUMS , NUMS	2018 - 2024
University Management Trainee NUMS , NUMS	2018 - 2018
Senior Assistant	2011 - 2013